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Meyers, Robert (COE) ING. O34

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Tuesday, July 18, 2006 11:23 AM
To: 'Hernandez, Elizabeth’

Subject: RE: HP Board

Liz,

| agree. Section 2-11.1(m)(2) does not prohibit board members from appearing before their boards on their own
applications. If, however, the applicant is a distinct legal entity (a corporation of a board member), | would give
you a different opinion.

Robert

From: Hernandez, Elizabeth [mailto:ehernandez@coralgables.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 10:52 AM

To: Mevers, Robert (COE); COSTAS.JULIE

Subject: FW: HP Board

While, we will not allow a board member to represent third parties before the board, | don't believe that the Codes
prevent them from filing applications and appearing before the board on their own application. Do you disagree?

Elizabeth M. Hernandez

City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Fl 33134

T: 305-460-5218

F: 305-460-5264

Email: ehernandez@coralgables.com
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Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law.

Most written communications to or from State and Local

Officials regarding State or Local business are public records

available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications

may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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NOTICE: This e-mail is from the law office of the City of Coral Gables, and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom
it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert
of the office of the City Attorney, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work
product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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From: Kautz, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 10:49 AM

To: Hernandez, Elizabeth; Lubin, Dona; Chin, Simone
Subject: HP Board

Liz -

7/18/2006
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Ive looked in the Board book and can’t find the answer to my question in it - is a Board member allowed
to present on his own behalf to a Board that he sits on? A HPB member is coming before the Board for a
Centificate of Appropriateness for additions and alterations to his home, and is requesting 2 variances for
the addition/alteration. Is he allowed to make a presentation/request of his own Board?

Kara

Kara Noelle Kautz

City of Coral Gables

Historical Resources Department
Historic Preservation Officer

kkautz@ coralgables.com
Phone: (305) 460-5090
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